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Goldade, Michelle

From: Goldade, Michelle
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 10:19 AM
To: Hicklin, Charles; Rogan, Megan; Gault, David; Cotillier, Joshua
Cc: Stavn, Stephanie; Oby, Joe
Subject: Contract #15425
Attachments: 15425.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read Response

Hicklin, Charles Read: 4/1/2024 11:58 AM Approve: 4/1/2024 11:58 AM

Rogan, Megan Read: 4/1/2024 10:35 AM Approve: 4/1/2024 10:35 AM

Gault, David Read: 4/1/2024 10:37 AM Approve: 4/1/2024 10:42 AM

Cotillier, Joshua Approve: 4/1/2024 10:51 AM

Stavn, Stephanie

Oby, Joe

Please review the contract and indicate using the vote button above if you approve or disapprove of this contract.     
 
Contract #15425 
Department:  District Attorney 
Vendor:  WI Dept of Justice  
Contract Description:  Accept VAWA grant funding for a Specialized Regional Resource Prosecutor position (Res 394) 
Contract Term:    1/1/24 – 12/31/24 
Contract Amount:  $125,000.00 
 
 

Michelle Goldade 
Administrative Manager 
Dane County Department of Administration 
Room 425, City-County Building 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
Madison, WI  53703 
PH: 608/266-4941 
Fax: 608/266-4425 
TDD:  Call WI Relay 711  

Please Note: I currently have a modified work schedule…I am in the office Mondays and Wednesdays and 
working remotely Tuesdays, Thursdays and Fridays.   

 

 

 
 



2023-RES-394 1 
 2 

AUTHORIZING TO ACCEPT STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT 3 
GRANT FUNDING FOR THE POSITION OF SPECIALIZED REGIONAL 4 

RESOURCE PROSECUTOR FOR THE DANE COUNTY DISTRICT 5 
ATTORNEY’S  OFFICE, GRANT NUMBER 2021-VA-02B-18584 6 

 7 
The Stop Violence Against Women Act provided a grant through the Department of 8 
Justice, State of Wisconsin, to the Dane County District Attorney Office for a 1.0 FTE 9 
Domestic Violence Regional Resource Prosecutor position, Grant Number  10 
2021-VA-02B-18584 11 

 12 
This funding is from January 1,  2024  through December 31, 2024. The purpose of this 13 
federally funded grant is to provide a Domestic Violence Regional Resource Prosecutor 14 
who is a resource for Region 2, in the state of Wisconsin that includes 17 surrounding 15 
counties. This position will carry a specialized Domestic Violence (DV) and Sexual Assault 16 
(SA) caseload and also be attending meetings related to DV/SA issues as a liaison from 17 
our office to the community. 18 

 19 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Dane County District Attorney’s 20 

Office is hereby authorized to accept $125,000 from the Department of Justice and the 21 
County Executive is authorized to execute the necessary documents, and 22 

 23 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the 2023 Operating Budget be amended to 24 

increase  account line “Domestic Violence Grant-STOP Revenue” DACTA 80534 by 25 
$125,000 and increase account line “Domestic Violence Grant-STOP Expense” DACTA 26 
32481 by $125,000; 27 

 28 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that all unexpended funds and unrecognized 29 

revenues are carried forward from the 2024 into the 2025 budget period. 30 
 31 
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